

Douglas Young

From: Vitale, TJ <tvitale@gryphonsensors.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Douglas Young; John Kennedy
Subject: 0044-EX-CM-2017

Doug and John –

Thank you both for helping us work through this frequency authorization process. After my discussion with John on Friday afternoon, we reviewed our contracts and this pending modification request. Given that this experimental authorization is bounded by the timeline of the FAA contract associated with it (excerpt below), we found that the amendment request will have limited use to us from a business perspective. As a result, we have decided to withdraw our application for file number 0044-EX-CM-2017.

(3) This authorization is issued for the express purpose of conducting experimental operations described in the related application and required by FAA contract no.16-CRDA-0329. The use of this radio station in any other manner or for any other purpose will constitute a violation of the privileges herein authorized. Except as subsequently authorized by the Commission, this radio station shall not be operated after the expiration date of the contract designated in the related application and enumerated above.

Thank you again for the effort you put into the coordination of this request. It is appreciated!

TJ Vitale
engineer

GRYPHON SENSORS™
an SRC Company

7351 Round Pond Road
North Syracuse, NY 13212
T 315-452-8674
C 315-560-3968
tvitale@gryphonsensors.com
www.gryphonsensors.com